Roth, Joy

From: Meri Beth Misch <meribeth.misch@flcourts18.org>
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 1:01 PM

To: Roth, Joy

Subject: Travel request

Attachments: Castaldi travel request.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] GO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and Ynow the content is safe.

Hello,

Attached is a travel request for Brevard County General Magistrate Leslie Castaldi to attend the Marital and Family Law
Review Course in Kissimmee next month. The total estimated cost is $1005.56. This was not previously requested in the
budget for 0001/202040 and | have been instructed to send this to you for Mr. Abbate’s approval.

Please let me know if there is anything further | should do.

Thank you and Happy Holidays.

Meri Beth Misch, M.S.

Court Operations Manager

Problem Solving Court Supervisor
18" Judicial Circuit - Brevard County
321.637.5675




TRAVEL REQUEST

BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

(FOR ALL OVERNIGHT ABSENCES FROM HOME, CLASS A, B TRAVEL AND ALL PRE-REGISTRATION FEES)

 NAME AND TITLE (ONE TRAVELER PER FORM)

DEPARTMENT, MAIL STOP NUMBER AND PHONE NUMBER

[Leslic Castaldi

Court Administration/General Mugistrate/321-637-5536

“DESTINA TIO{\T[(‘!'I' Y AND STATL)

DUS AREA - COST CTR ~ G, ACCT

IS COUNTY TO RECEIVE REIMBURSEMENT

Qrlanda, FL

0001-202040/5400200

(SOURCE: STATT, GRANT, B1C) AMOUNTMERCENT

PURPOSE OF TRIP

Adtend the Marital and Family Law Review Course

_CONFERENCE/SEMINAR DATE AND TIME

TRAVEL DEPARTURE AND RETURN DATE ANDTIME

T AMORDM
AM. OR P.M

FROM DATE /21,0002 TIME  8:00AM

1/21:2022
O DATE 172202022 TIME  [2:000M

ESTIMATE OF TRAVEL EXPENSES

(TO BE COMPLETED BY DEPARTMENT)

$425.00 REGISTRATION FEE: (ATTACH PROGRAM/AGENDA)
TRANSPORTATION;
$  AIRLINE
$70.56 PRIVATE VEHICT I - MAR MILES
126 @ .56 CENUS AMILE
S COUNTY VEMICLE (GAS, ETC.)
% ~ CARRENTAL OR TAXI

MISCELLANEOQUS: (PARKING, TOLLS, OTHER)
[SPECIFY EXDPENSE AND AMOUNT)

§ 100.00

Tolly - $28.00

DECARTUREDATE . 1/20/2022  TIME 5:00PM AN O PN
RETURN DATE 172272022 TIME [-00DM AM ORPAM

CHECK ADVANCE REQUEST

(TO BE COMPLETED BY DEPARTMENT)
REGISTRATION FEE FOR FINANCE USE ONLY

| PAYABLE 10 TDATE DU PO 4

D SEND CHECK IN COURIER TO MAIL STOR
D MAIL CITECK TO VENDOR DATE PAID

D INTEND T0 [S1 WURCTIASING CARD

LODGING CONFIRMATION? | po 2

PAYARIETO: -

DATE AL

Resort fee - $30.00

l—] SEND CHECK IN COURIER TO MAIL STOR

Parking - 540,00 D INTEND TO USE PURCHASING CARD
o s o ~ OTHER T vod )
T PAYABLE TO: (MEALS, PERLDILM, ETC)
§350.00 LODGING: DATE PAD
X SINGLEROOM  [[]  DOUBLE ROOM o
] OIHER. [[] SENDCHECK INCOURIER TOMAILSTOP 4
SHARED ACCOMMODATIONS:
§ ol TOTAL OF ADVANCE PAYMENTS
(INRIVIDUAL'S NAME APPROVAL OF TRIP AND ESTIMATED EXPENSES
wae PRE-APPROVED RUDGET SHEET ATTACLIED **** (Ciiele) YES NO
$60.00 MEALS: (NO'T PROVIDED BY REGISTRATION FEES) f o /P : = /2 i / >
RREAKFAST NO OF MEALS Al Y (a2l A4 12fee )l
LUNCH _,_L‘ NGO OF MEALSIL 00 ’IN/\VELL‘R‘S.‘il(.'\'ll‘fl}llh - DATE
DINNER LR NO.OF MEALS19.00 N
THRECTORS SIGNATUR DATE
$ PER DIEM: mﬂll.\lm NeA 12/17/21
ity e SN 7
= - el
(CAN NOT BE USED [F CTAMING ACTUAL LODGING AND MEALS) APPROVERIN REGULAR SESSION < BOARD OF COUNTY COf INEIS f LA
$1005.56 TOTAI OF ALL ESTIMATED EXPENSES
RECEIVED

PREPARED BY: Meri Beth Misch
DEC 2 0 2021

County Manager's
Office

BCC-3 ONLINE FORM (REV. 10/01)



